
November 2019 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
BTS-02 0656-23-09 Is there an estimate of the average number of hours per week required? Approximately 15 hours/week.

BTS-02 0656-23-09 Is this work anticipated to involve one designated consultant staff 
person or should we assume multiple people could be involved?

One staff person.

BTS-02 0656-23-09 Will travel be required to Central Office and/or various Region offices? Yes.

BTS-02 0656-23-09 Where will consultant staff be located? Consultant office.
SE-04 1310-18-00 Where is additional right-of-way/TPP anticipated? No additional ROW or TPP is anticipated for this 

project.
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